From: Soil & Water Conservation Program

To: DNR.Soil and Water Conservation Districts staff; Soil & Water Conservation Program
Cc: DNR.MGS SWC Staff

Subject: District Supervisor Elections

Date: Friday, January 2, 2026 11:11:56 AM

Good morning,

The SWCP has not received any election documentation for the districts listed below. If you
are on this list, please send your Candidate Nominee form and other documentation to
soil&waterconservationprogram@swcd.mo.gov as soon as possible so we can create your
ballots for the upcoming election. There are also several districts that have submitted
incomplete or incorrect forms, these have been contacted directly by Jake Wilson already. If
you have questions about how to correctly complete and submit the forms contact your
district coordinator.
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Maries

Marion
McDonald
Miller
Mississippi
Monroe
Montgomery
Morgan
Newton
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Sodl and Water Consenvation Program
Missouri Geological Survey

Missouri Department of Natural Resources
Phone: 573-751-4932

Find us on the web at dnr.mo.gov

We’d like your feedback on the service you received from the Missouri Department of Natural
Resources. Please consider taking a few minutes to complete the department’s Customer Satisfaction

Survey at https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/MoDNRsurvey
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